Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2001 11:26 AM
To: ‘torsten.lohoff@7layers.de'

Subject: RE: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card

Thank you for this information. Yes, you are right, the photo is fine. | just added a note to it that
the label shown was not the correct, final label; that it was just showing location only. So, the
only thing | need now is the 15.19 and the 15.21 statements in the manual. Are they there and |
missed them? If they are not, just send me another declaration of intent to add them, like you did
with the 15.105, and that will be that. | am now forwarding your info to Greg Czumak for review
now that we have the manual. However, we still need to complete this 15.19/15.21 issue. Thank

you.

Marianne T. Bosley
EMC Administrator

410-

354-3300, ext. 412

————— Original Message-----

From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2001 7:17 AM

To: '‘Marianne Bosley'

Subject: AW: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card

Hello,

attached some new documents.

Regarding the engineer's drawing for the label, this is still missing.
Because the equipment is very small, there is only one possible place for
the label - and that is where you can see the label on the photos. Do you
think an engineer's drawing is really necessary? If yes, we have to create a
new document, please let me know.

Regards
Torsten

----- Urspriingliche Nachricht-----

Von: Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley @metlabs.com]
Gesendet am: Dienstag, 29. Mai 2001 18:27

An: 'torsten.lohoff@7layers.de'

Betreff: RE: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card

Good afternoon,

| have reviewed the information you sent, and | appreciate your response.
However, there are still some issues, and | want to make sure we are on the
same "page" as far as what is still needed.

1. Label location - You sent a very nice example of the label, but not an
engineer's drawing of photo of label location.

2. User's manual - You sent the declaration saying the you would add the
15.105 statement in the manual, however there was no manual in your
information. We still need this document.

3. User's manual information/statements - Please show where the 15.21 and
the 15.19 (due to the small size of the card), will be added to the manual



(ideally, with the 15.105 statement).

Please keep in mind that we cannot forward for a technical review until we
receive the user's manual. If | was not clear in my prior request, |
apologize. Also, should you need any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Marianne

Marianne T. Bosley
EMC Administrator
410-354-3300, ext. 412

> From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 5:33 AM

> To: '‘Marianne Bosley'

> Subject: AW: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card
>

> Hello,

>

> attached you will find the missing documents.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Torsten Lohoff

> —nee- Urspriingliche Nachricht-----

> Von: Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@ metlabs.com]
> Gesendet am: Mittwoch, 23. Mai 2001 17:14

> An: 'torsten.lohoff@7layers.de'

> Betreff: RE: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card

>

> Thank you very much, If you need anything from us, let me know. Have a
> good

> day.

>

> Marianne T. Bosley

> EMC Administrator

> 410-354-3300, ext. 412

> > From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
>>Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 10:54 AM

>>To: 'Marianne Bosley'

> > Subject: AW: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card
> >

> > Hello,

> >

> > we are working on it.

> > Some items are already done, but | wait for the complete documents until
> |

> > send them to you.

> >

> > Torsten



> - Urspriingliche Nachricht-----

> Von: Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@ metlabs.com]

> Gesendet am: Mittwoch, 23. Mai 2001 15:43

> An: 'Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de'

> Betreff: Motorola Bluetooth Mini PCI Card

>

> Good morning,

>

> | was wondering if there was any progress on this information. We

> unfortunately cannot even send it to technical review without the user's
> manual. Are there any issues |, or anyone here, can help you with? If
> S0,

> please do contact me. Have a good day.

>

> Marianne

>

>

>

> Hello Sir,

>

> | have completed the administrative review and the issues are below:
>

> 1. There is not an FCC identification label included with your

> documentation for this device.

>

> 2. And also, since there is not a label, there is not a label location

> (either photo or engineer's drawing as to where the label will appear on
> the

> device).

>

> 3. Test setup photos - | do not see any in the test reports, or in the

> rest

> of the documentation. If | am overlooking them, please tell me where
> they

> > are, or if they are not there, please send them.

> >

> > 4. User's manual - There is not one.

> >

> > 5. User's manual information/statements - Please be sure that when you
>

>

>

>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVVYVYVYV

> send
> the user's manual, you have included the 15.21 and the 15.105 statements
>in
> the manual. Also, due to the small size of the card, please included
> the
> 15.19 statement in the manual with the other two (usually it is supposed
>to
> be on the identification label on the unit). | will attach examples.
>
> 6. Confidential Request - | am sure there are documents you wish to be
> held
> confidential. Please send us this letter being specific as to what you
> want
> to be held confidential; usually the schematics and possibly block
> diagrams.
> Also reference the FCC Rule part. An example of this is attached also.

VVVVVVVYVYVYVYV



> >
> > Please be aware that due to there being technical information in the

> > user's

> > manual that assists the engineer in the technical review, we will not be

> > forwarding this to Greg Czumak for review until we receive the above

> > information, (at least the manual), and that we cannot grant this device

> > until all of the information is received (label, etc.)

> >

> > Any questions, please do contact me. Have a nice day.

> >

> > <<15.19 statements.pdf>> <<15.21 statement.pdf>> <<15.105

> > Statement.pdf>>

> > <<TCB FCC Certification and Application Package.doc>>

> >

> > Marianne T. Bosley

> > EMC Administrator

> > 410-354-3300, ext. 412

> << File: documents_01_05_29.zip >>

<< File: Bluetooth Introduction Eng.pdf >> << File: Mini PCI prod trace label.pdf >> << File:
US User's Manual Eng.pdf >>



